Tha MEDIA Task Force Commitize mosting was called to order at 6:C3 P.H. by the

Chaivman, Greg Yanson.
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CDA - Neva Veriiser

concrete decisions would have to be made by the committes

at this meeting as the renort to the CPB is due next Tuesday, June 6. HMr. Griffin,
former Director of MEDIA, has delayed his trip back East to be with us at this
meeting. HKe understends we are taking a lock at lMEDIA and the reason he was released.

GREG WHATSON:

JIM GRIFFIN:

GREG WATSON:

JIM GRIFFIN:

GREG WATSON:
JIM GRIFFIN:
GREG WATSON:

JIM GRIFFIN:

GREG HATSON:

Informed Mr. Griffin that we are not attempiing
to reinstate you with MEDIA corporation. You
state this is something you do not want. UWe will
have some questions for you and I am asking the
Committee to be as open with you as you are with
us. Can you tell us how you were selected as
Director of MEDIA?

Stated he was contacted in Philadelphia by a
Washington consulting firm, Checky & Co. As a
result of this contact he was invited for an
interview before the existing MEDIA board, and
subsequently hired as Director.

Asked if they had outlined his duties and
responsibilities. :

Stated the program was written up and outlined
according to the proposal that was submitted to
Model Cities for funding., It outlined the
functions and duties of staff, number of staff,
salary ranges, and all administrative details.

Asked if he began to hire staff.

Stated four people had already been hired, and he
hired the rest of the staff over a period of four
months.

Asked if Mr, Griffin felt that staff personnel had
any influence on his selection.

Stated Frank Cox may have had some influence.

He designed the program for MERIA. He submitted
the preposals and he rerained on in ihe role of
the tconomist,

Asked if Fr. Cox wrote MEDIA program when he was
part of the Hodel Cities staff,
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JIM GRIFFIN:

Stated he had transferred from Model Cities stafi
over to MELIA.

Askeg Mr, Griffin if he got along with Frank.

Stated no, it is difficult to get along with someane
when you are qoing to changa their program. There
wis no need for an Economist and I eliminated the
position., That position was written out ¢f the pro-
gram in about March.

Asked Mr, Griffin how Tong he was employed by MEDIA.
Stated from June 1 to March 14,

Stated that vwhen this Committee met with MEDIA board
they informad us that they had confrconted you with
the reasons why they felt it best to releases you.

Stated the Board did not confront him with anything.
The Board meeting where we were supposed to discuss
MEDIA problems was cancelled. dJechn Bell, Frank Cox
and Joe Breed sent a recommendation for my removal
and a proposal to the Board for restructure. One
staff member wanted an RDP program. The other
proposal was for an industrial development program. -
I turned both of the programs down when they were
discussed with me. That happened about two mcnths.
prior to them requesting my dismissal. The proposal
they sent to the Board of Directors contained a
cover letter recommending my removal.

Asked if he had let Jack Mills know that ha disagreed
with them,

Stated these three people who recommended my dis-
missal had never confronted me as a group. There
had never been an effort made by the staff to sit
down and work this out: It was done while I was
out of town over the holidays.

Referred back to the sub-committee's meeting with
MEDIA Board:of May 15, when he asked the Board if
Mr. Griffin was confronted with these complaints
prior to his dismissal.  Jack Mills had stated that
a 30-day period had been set up prior to his dis-
missal to confront him with all complaints. Is that
a factual statement?

Stated he was to bring before the Bpoard in February
an outline of the action he was going to take to
solve the problems. The meeting was never held.
Everything was preparcd to submit to the Loard &t
that meeting. Hone of the Board members attended.
I wvas edvised to hold of f until the next mceting.
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On Harch 8 w lady, Jdanet Sweet, called me and said
there is comething geing on I should know.  She
vanted to et me know of a mesting that was held
at her house on & Saturday with dochn Bell in
atlencance.  She said they kept referving to mz in
derogatory terms. Thay ware drawing up a propoasal
to dispose of scome valuable eguipment beionging to
A & P viho were going bankrupt.

I gave the staff instructions to go to the truckers
first as they should have the Tirst option-on-that
equipment. T advisad the statf to prepare proposals
for people who would be interested in buying. Two
groups were interested. I came up and discussed
this with Jack and assured Lim that if anything was
done, these groups would get a fair shake. I
instructed Jonhn 8ell ard Joe Breed to prepare pro-
posals for bonding companies and they refused. They
said they were biased. John Bell indicated to me
that he was interested in buying some of the equip-
ment. I told him if he wanted to submit a proposal
he would have to quit first. That weekend the
proposal was prepared and Free Freights proposal was
also prepared.

Janet Sweet came to me and let me know that this had
been going on for quite a while. She told me about
$400 that was missing. MNone of this could I confirm.
She did describe our MEDIA receipt book. I felt
that the situation was grave. I took this lady down
to Bell and he was the only person to hear her
accuse him and he denied everything.

Asked where was Hatcher at this time?

Stated he was sure that Hatcher was unaware of the
proposal.

Asked if there were committments before Mr. Griffin
started.

Stated there were no official committments.

The Management Consultants were snowed with a Tot
of work. I recognized this very eariy. We designed
the structure to funnel things through the top. Ve
had the structure complete and on the drawing board.
I was going to present it to the staff at the nout
staff meeting, The staff met with the board nmcembers
on Hednesday. They were aware I had been preparing
this and they were trying to get their preposal in
before this. Aftler I submitted the propocsal T went
before each person and told them who had proposed my
removal.
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State he told thom if they don't agree with the
structurs he would have to ask for their resigna-
ticn., If you agres I will have to ask for a lettar
savino you will vork with it. I got a Tetter from
two people - Bell ang bireed. Cox refused to give
me a tetier. At the mecting T told them I was
dismissing Frank. They said to try and work it out
and not dismiss him,

Asked - did you have trouble getting along with Cox?

Stated the first few months he did. Cox said you
will nave to depend on me for political contacts as
I kncw lModel Cities personnel and key people in the
banks, etc.

Asked Mr. Griffin if he would share his opinion
relative to the MECIA Board makeup.

Stated the MEDIA Board is a very poor structure.
They have soma pcor reoresentatives on the board.
The Mayor selects three representatives, the CPB
selects three, and those six select the other three.
There is only one member who is an Albino representa-
tive, and he is a poor businessman. The rest of the
Board feel that he represents the community. He
does not speak for the black peopte. He speaks for
himself. I think some pecple on the Board are
detrimental to the Board. George Christian is
definitely detrimental to the Board and to the
community. He has a business, but he has never used
the MEDIA funds directly for his benefit. He has
knovn some of the people vho come to MEDIA and has
personally vouchad for tnem. He has affected the
opinion of the other Bcard members,

Asked about the other members of the Board.

Stated Jack Mills is definitely detrimental to the
Board.

Asked if his affiliation with ths U.S. Bank hes a
dirvect relationsip with proposals being sutmitted
by Model Cities residents.

Stated i7 a preposal care in that was above X number
of dollars he would hear about it. His racommenda-
tions would b2 go ta MIDIA and take the respensibility
off th2 btark. The bank would say thay don't have a
minority officer.

Asked 17 one of the objectives of MEDIA is to take
responsibitity off the bank.

Stated no. The SBA has a minority program, Ue
have hed situarions where minorities have gone to
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the bank and the bank sends {hew to MEDIA.  The SEA
is doing the spos ‘Hiﬁr Ir is a drain on MIDIA

and I made a savicus mistake by nol documanting
thzse s1tuztions. The banxs become aware Lndt You
are involved with pooeple and FIDIA bzcomss & Tending
agency.  Banhks Jook at MEDIA as risk capital, and
never as menausmeat counselling.

Asked if Mr, Grid#fin had any recommendations on
Tfinancial assistance and maragenent counselling.

Stated the sezd money from HEDIA should be taken
away. If you have s;cd monkj you offer a crutch,

In only a very tew cases can ['cCIA finance a company
as it should be. 1 was proposing moving MEDIA fiom
an organization that developed a finance business

to one that encouraged cownarship by minorities.
Management would become less a problem. I think
there should be & business development setup wnere

X number of doliars should be provided for staff to
develop businesses,

Mentioned policies and procedures used for Mr.
Griffin's release. Suppcse another man comes
aboard and somebody writes another letter. What
procedure should be taken by the corporaticn to
Justify this kind of release?

Stated he thinks the CPB should have s omeinput at
any point in these programs where money is being
aliocated through Model Citjes. MEDIA is here to
serve the community. How are you going to serve

that community unless you havé some representatives
there to regulate the services perfermed. It can't
be done in a Board meeting every other Tuesday night.

Stated the director was supposed to have the
authority to fire or hire. However, when he fired
somebody, he was fired.

Stated there are nine members on the Board. How
was the attendance reccrd at the meetings?

Stated the Board is run by three key people. The
attendance record of most members was good.

Asked was there any time you were given the oppor-
tunity to air your complaints to the total Board?

Stated never. I alred it the day I was dismissed.
Stated at the CPB you referred to the alternatives

that were handed to you. You could go. Three staif
menbaers could go. A1l Jour of you could go.
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Steted Jack #Mills imdiceted to nim that the Board
said ne haod an adivindstration prebien.  Thay said |
was hoving problans controiing wy staff, Alse there
was a prebiem wicn REDIA's hooks.

Fsliad who was the bookkeeper at that tima.

Stated we had @ woman who was part of our staf

Price Vetevhouse had just audited us in Hovembher.

I spent @ coupie of days going back through the

books end T found ail the mistakes. The morning of
the 14th we had & loan veview mzeting. They asked

me again if I wanted to resign and I s aidno. That
afternoon they came in with the Jetter. I am not
jooking for another job here. The point is, economic
development to me is pusiness because it is trying

to develop something we all need.

The Chairman thankéd Mr. Griffin for his appearance
at ths meeting. WMr. Griffin was dismissed and Mr.
Milton Hatcher admitted to the meeting,

Stated we will be submitting a report to the CPR
Tuesday evening ard we are grateful for this
opportunity of interviewing you alone to get your
feelings of the MEDIA Board and its makeup, as far
as the people on the Board, their background, and
if you feel thay can be effective.

Stated he agreed with the original concept the
Board was set up with. Three key banking people
can assert some type of leverage when it comes to
using funds. Stated he also agreed with naving
three successful businassmen and three community
members. Stated the bankers have taken too strong
a banking attitude in some instances.

Asked Mr. Hatcher if he thought the irdividuals on
the Board are the caliber of people wha can relate
to a flexible program.

Stated nc, but he does feel a counter balance 1is
needed.

Asked if he felt the Model City seed money is risk
money .

Stated he didn't think they viewed it as risk money.
They view it as tax money.

Asked if he felt it would be stuplc to make some
amendments as (0 the composition of the Beard.

Stated that would have to be done in a chang2 of the
corporate laws.
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Rsked 4f he wero to bring in an application to U.S
Bapk and 1t excecdad wnat they L0L1u nermaily q‘vr
to a minority, whai wouid happen to his app]1cdt:)n.

Stated in the past they would have rejected it or
sent it down to us. They would reject 1t without
our knowing atout it.

Asted doesn't that rejection release the bank from
responsibility?

Stated if we participate in it we do at lea st get
somathing out of it. If an individual goes to the
bank or SBA and applies for a $106,000 or $15,000
toan and they have nothipg, thén the bank and SBA
cannot help him. That is where MEDIA comes in to
provide that equity position.

Asked how many times do you think that happens?
How many people benefit?

Stated look at the Quarterly Report. I really don't
know.

Stated in Tight of what happened to Jim Griffin, do
you feel threatenad in any way by the procedures
used on Jim?

Stated no. For one reason I am only an acting director.

Asked if he thinks he will obtain his directorship.

Stated he believes they will offer it to him.

Asked if he will take it.

Stated he didn't know at this time.

Asked would you make any recommendations for changes
in the structure of the corporation, the policy, or

the Board?

Stated his toncern would be having a member of the
CPB on the MEDIA Board.

Asked, are you in favor of a member of the CPB being
on your Board?

Stated he would be in favor if there isn't a confligt
of interests.

Stated this is a tremendous problem we are going to
have to face - the pressure to turn this thing in
to a grants program is geing to be great.
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Stoted we are curvenlly viovking on an GO propoasal.
Shouid it hear Teait 1€ wiil give (3 5 08 sums of
ponoy, Mo can copvert our operaling funds into sced
funds, There ig 2%s0o o possibility of tha Insurance
companies, eic.

fisked, what is the basic trend for the staff turnover
at this time?

Stated Cox, John Bell, Carlos Revere, Grace and
Paula left.

Stated we still have no documentation that Jim was
having problems. ObCo you have docurentation on any
of the people who left?

Stated no, except for Carlos whom he had dismissed.

Asked, does the poﬁer lie with the decision of the
Board or with the staff?

Stated tne power lies with the Board, but in many
cases with the recommendations of the staff. The
Board studies our recommendations. The Loan Review
Committee is made up of four pnop1e and that is
where they decide.

Asked, how is the Loan Review Comnittee established?
Stated it was set up in the by-Jaws.

Asked what recourse does a client have when his loan
is turned down?

Stated if it is turned down on the staff level then
he can contact the Board and request tha t they
review him.

Stated this committee had discussed MEDIA putting off
clients and not recognizing their appointments. They
felt that you were running a trucking dispatch office.
Stated in many instances they were slow. WNe did have
a few attitude problems, but that is corrected now.

I would rather be siow and fair than makea snap
recormendation. [id the people who said they were
kept waiting always have an appointment?

Stated yes, in most cases.

Asked Mr. Hatcher if he had anything further to say.

Stated no, I will be at the meeting Tuesday evening.

Meoting adioarned at 7:50 P.M.
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MEDIA TASE FGRCE COMMITTEE
May 25, 1972

The MCLIA Task Force Committee meeting was called to order at 5:40 P.M. by the
Chairman, Greg Hatson, The meeting was held in Room #2071, Model Cities, 5329 N.E.
Union Avenue.

Those present at the meeting were:

Greg Watson, Chairman E1la Mae Gay
Charles Jordan, MC Director Hasten Payne
Herb Simpson Charles Ford

Neva VerMeer - CDA

The Chairman spoke briefly concerning the Monitoring Audit Report prepared by Model
Cities staff. He stated that this committee would not submit their recommendations
until we have the official audit being made by tne City, which will include alil
agencies funded by Model Cities. It is not known at this time if the official audit
will reflect the same conditions as the Menitoring report.

GREG WATSON: Stated that Mr. Jordan had informed him that the
official audit would not be available until early
June, and in light of this he had requested ir.
Jordan be present at this meeting to get his
opinion of the Monitoring report.

MR, JORDAN: Stated he had read the Monitoring Report and it was
the most intensive monitoring done by his staff.
These problems are ail adminisirative difficulties.
Ninety per cent of the difficulties have been
rectified, and the other.ten per cent are in the
process of being taken care of. Mr. Boeing, who
knows our procedures, is now the bookkeeper and nas
made the necessary corrections. Prior to Mr. Boeing,
MEDIA did not nave a bookkecper.

GREG WATSON: Stated MEDIA said they had a girl uo:ng the book-
keeping. Was sne on the staff?

MR. JORDAIi: Stated she was on the staff but she was primarily
keeping records. She was not a bookkeeper.

HERB SIMPSON: Stated the Monitoring report was shocking and it
sounded as though somaone was doing a great deal cof
fumbling.

MR. JORBAN: Stated that in other operating agencies you will

find these same kina of difficulties. MEDIA is a
new agency and they had no experience.

GREG WATSORN: Stated the same staff keeping these records is also
the same staff serving personnel. :

MR. JORGAN: Stated that some of these difficulties will be
found in each of the 27 agencies.

CHARLES FORD: Asked if conditions in other agencies are that severe.

MR. JORDAW: Stated it depended upon the agency. It is our job to
- Correct these difficulties. .
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CHARLES FORD:

MR. JORDAN:
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GREG WATSON:
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-

CDA CONFIDENTIAL

Stated we were asked to investigate MEDIA and at the
meeting with the board, the board respondeua negatively.
Are they aware of the seriousness?

Stated that they are aware tnat we have enough
material right neve to nold up Tunds. We can take
just one of these findings and hold up ali their
money. Now they do have a bookkeeper and the
difficulties are being rectified.

Stated there is a great deal of negative feeiing about
HMEDIA in the community.

Stated that when iooking at. these tnings you have to
look at tnem in proper perspective. Relatively this
is a new agency. They are having administrative
difficulties. After we get the report we will draft
a leiter to MEDIA giving them a certain length of
time to make the necessary ccrrections.

Asked the Director that in reference to tnis report,
does he feel that this is a result of prior adminis-
tration or does he think this is consistent.

Stated the condition started long ago under the
direction of Mr. Griffin,

Stated we have to take Mr. Jordan's statement that
they are having administrative difficuities. finding
#17 on the Monitoving Audit Report is reaily serious.
Is it just sloppy bookkeeping?

Stated that once the audit report is complete he wili
give it to this commitvee right away. HWe are jooking
for misappropriation of dollars. If there are dollars
that can‘t be accounted for it will indeed be very
serious. Our First Action Year was only about three
or four months duration-and we did not h ave auaits

for that year. When we got Model Cities started we
were trying to get action started and some of tne
agencies overspant.

Stated that Finding #8 shows a 33,000 loss and that
is something they wiil have to account vor.

Stated that will have to be accounted for. The
Auditor's report wiil bring all this to 1ight. He
does a very thorough job of thase operating agencies.

Stated we had reasons to become concerned over the
outcoma of the meecing with r, Miils. The money nad
been stopped as far as Model Cities is concerned.
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Stated it was made kinown to Mr, Mills that the CPB
wanited a vepresentative on the MEDIA board. HMills
asked the 1egality of us witnholding funas. 1 cleared
with him that we could withhold funds. We agreed

to suomit three names on the (PB Tor tnem to con-
sider as a member of tne MEDIA board.

Asked if the MEDIA bDoard just appoints any one tiney
want to.

Stated that was not part of ihe originai agreement.
Last year we participated in selecting the EBoara of
Directors. Some of the members have resigned since
then.

Stated she could not see why CBB can‘t just appoint
soingone to MEDIA board whom they felt would do a
very gooa job.

Stated that in the Third Action Year we will have more
leverage. OUnce we start a contract we can't break

the agreement. IT we want to re-negotiate the con-
tract we can do it in the Third Action Year.

Stated tnat word has come to us that IEGIA is no
longer niaking 1oans vecause Modei Cities is witinoid-
ing monies. It is my underscanding that they nave
mcney available. A part of their contract is for

© technical and manageriai assistance anu i fecl they

can still operate. I would ask that you, as a virector,
advise theni that there are other things they can do.

Stated he would check that out with Mr, Hatcher and
Mr. Mills. Wa cannot afford to allow the board of
directors to destroy our concept. Ue are concerned
about the program.

Discussion followed on the extreme importance of
establishing liason with the CPB. Mr. Jordan
observed that if the agency had been existing for a
long time there would be less difficulties, and that
it takes a long time to start paying back loans.

Mr. Watson stated we had several citizens waiting in
the hall to be interviewed. Citizen #1 was admitted
to the meeting. Mr. Jordan left to attend another
meeting.

Informed Citizen #1 that all information was confi-

dential and his name would not be used. We ask that
you share your relationship with MEDIA with us. MWe

are trying to get an overall picture of the type of

assistance you were or were not able to receive.
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. CITIZEN #1: Stated he had become involved with MEDIA about two
years ago. My business was suffering a few tax
problems. I talked to MEDIA to try and get scme
money from them for tax purposes and operating
capital. I asked them for $3,800. I provided then
with all information. They wouldn't tell me yes or
no, It was a month and & half before I received zny
action. They sent me to the U. S. Bank. The Asst.
Manager there informed me that MEDIA had not calied
them about me. I went back to MEDIA and the; said
they had forgotten to call., I did this {ive timas.
They weve playing gamss with me. I was under rezl
heavy tax pressure and was in desperate nezd of the
money. Eventually they said okay and the bank gave
me a statement and told me to take it to Jokn Bell.
He said they would sign it and for me to cci : back
about 2 o'clock. I saw them about four days 1later.
I went back, I called them, I left messages. Tre
bank let me have enough morey to pay the taxes feor
1970 and the first quarter of '71. I asked ir.
Griffin if my application was getting to the Board.
He said he couldn't see letting me or any of these
gther guys around having any money. Griffin said

to me "I am sick and tired of you god damned niggars
trying to get money for nothing from one of the:se
programs". I told him that it was one of these
programs that sent him here.

GREG WATSOCN: | Asked if he felt that his loan was getting fo the
board.

CITIZEN #1: Stated he didn't think the lcan ever arrived at the
: board.

GREG WATSON: Asked the reason MEDIA gave him for turning down the
: loan. Did you receive an answer in writing as to
why your Toan was turned down?

CITIZEN #1: Stated no. The main reason was because no cone on
MEDIA staff understood this kind of business.

Chairman dismissed Citizen #1 and admitted Citizen #2.
Informed Citizen #2 that all information given this
committee is confidential and that her nare would

be withheld.

GREG WATSON: Asked that client share the experiences in relation to
MEDIA with this committee.  We would like to know the
type of assistance you were or were not able to receive

CITIZEN #2: Stated her employer, who operates a beauty chob, had
submitted a proposal to MEDIA, and was informed that
it had been approved. About two weeks agc Y_Dlﬂ said
they didn't have the morey and couldn't help her,
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GREG WATSON:

CITIZEN #2:
GREG WATSON:

CITIZEN #2:
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CDA_CONFIDENTIAL

Asked what kind of a figure were they talking about.
Stated she thought in the neighborhood of $9,000.

Stated we would like to know what particular person
you were vorking with.

Stated that in the beginning it was Mr. Bell. Hr.
Brahm was the one who started it in motion. Mr.
Hatcher has been vorking with it the last f ewmonths.

Asked if the statement was in writing or a verbal
agreement. S

Stated verbal.

Asked if MEDIA said they would be receiving additional
funds and would continue with the proposal.

Stated she didn't know. !

Asked if the owner of the business had put the
proposal together.

Stated she had. She contribuied a 1ot of work for
nothing. She went so far as to start purchasing the
building. Now she is paying for one place and the
other one is still waiting for the money from MEDIA.
She can't move into the other until she gets the money
to remodel.

Asked if they had ever set a date for her to come
down and review this loan.

Said they had but she didn't know what date they had
set. She stated MEDIA had cancelled the Toan.

Stated it is our understanding that MEDIA can get
this client's funds from three different so urces.
It makes a difference to us if the money was coming
from SBA, the bank, or our seed money.

Stated she didn't know.

Asked if the client is a black lady.

Stated she was.

Asked how long she had been in business.

Stated about 12 years.

Chairman dismissed Citizen #2, and admitted Citizens
#3 and /4. . '
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GREG WATSON:

CITIZEN #3:

GREG WATSON:

CITIZEN #3:

GREG WATSON:

CITIZEN #3:

GREG WATSON:

CITIZEN #3:
GREG WATSON:

CITIZEN #3:

GREG WATSON:
CITIZEN #3:

COA CONFIDENTIAL

Stated we are-most interested in your relationshico
with MEDIA, and the cooperaticn and type of assistance
you received.

Stated we became involved with them zs a direct
referral about August. ‘e approachad them concerning
some assistance and they gave us a dzte on which we
could come in and be interviewed. They gave us a
sheet of paper telling us what they would have to
have before they could consider our reguest for =z lcan.
About four wecks after we submitted the reguired
information they asked us to come in again and we
were told at this time that the information was rot
sufficient to take before the board.

Asked what criterion was neacded?

Financial statement, stockholders ecuity, informa-
tion on securities and investments, personal inccme,
tax returns, etc. (Client read from a 1ist).

Stated - You gave them that information, and they
said that information was insufficiznt?

Stated they wanted more information. They wantsd te
know if we had anyone who had committed themselves
to buying our merchandise.

Asked what personnel were you dealing with?

Stated Mr. Hatcher.

Stated - You say this was in September. After
September what happened?

Stated after three more weeks had passed hecalled
them and asked them what they are going to do. They
stated the pecple we were involved with weren't sub-
stantial for what we had in mind. They felt we wara
trying to help someone else in another city. I

wrote a letter to them and told them we had cut these
manufacturers off and when I next went back to :rhenm
they finally said the plan wasn't feasible.

Asked if client was told this verbally.

Stated yes, but week before last they sent me 2
Tetter. When I asked Mr. Hatcher kow he went about
determining the loan he attempted to give me thz
brush-off and a lot of double talk. I asked how di
the board comez to their decision. !Mr. Hatcher said
he had made the recommendation to the board.

d
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GREG WATSON:

CITIZEN #3:
GREG WATSON:

CITIZEN #3:

GREG WATSON:

- CITIZEN #3:
HERB SIMPSON:
CITIZEN #3:

GREG WATSON:
CITIZEN #3:

GREG WATSON:

CITIZEN #3:

GREG WATSON:
CITIZEN #3:

GREG WATSON:

Stated their board has talked to us about their
reviewing procedure. What was the request?

Stated the initial request was for $35,000.

Asked was it during the month of May that you
finally received the letter turning you down?

Stated yes. After we went to the CPB, we again went
back and tried to talk to them. Mr. Hatcher's
attitude towards people who are attempting to

borrow is very, very bad. The items he had shown

mé on his research of the loan were unquestionaoly
out of reason. He was very uncooperative in his
efforts.

Asked - You are also speaking out of your professional
background?

Stated yes.
Asked when did Mr. Hatcher first become uncocperative?

Stated the first time we started talking to him.
When we came in the second time he asked "What do
you-all want?".

Asked - Did you ever gd before the MEDIA Board?

Stated he had asked to go before the board but they
said it wasn't necessary.

Stated the procedures should be set down in such a
way that they would apply to all applicants.

Stated we asked who on the board or on your staff has
any background in manufacturing and marketing? Mr.
Hatcher said no one had. Later he told us they have
people on the staff who are in the manufacturing
business.

Stated we would like to have your opinion of MEDIA.

Stated he feels it is a good package. There is a lot
of help needed. It is a very valuable packaga for a
community project, but feels there is a Tot of work
to be done.

Stated one of the concepts of MEDIA is to stirulate
employment. Asked client that if necessary would he
go back to MEDIA. .
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CITIZEN #3: Stated we wouldn't feel safe in going back. I
don't feel we would get any cooperation.

GREG WATSON: Asked if MEDIA had made any contacts for them at SBA.

CITIZEN #3: Stated Mr. Hatcher said that if the 1can had been
feasible they would have to refer it to a bank or SEA.

CHARLES FORD: Asked if he had relayed to Mr. Hatcher his expertise.

CITIZEN #3: Stated that in the first place Mr. Hatcher wasn't
interested in whether I was an expert or whether I
had any knowledge of manufacturing at all. We feel
that MEDIA is a good thing for the ccmmunity. I den't
think it should be destroyed. I think in order for
it to get the results for which it was intended, they
should change personnel. Jim Griffin czre over to
the place and asked us to accept his apelogy for
Hatcher's treatment. He said he didn't have anything
to do with it.

GREG WATSON: Asked client if he clearly understands the reasons
he was rejected.

CITIZEN #3: Stated Mr. Hatcher didn't think this kind of business
' o would work in the community. He said this kind of
thing was too much involved, too complex. He stated
if we wanted to get a barber shop, garbage truck,
grocery store, or service station he would take another
look. We have between 18 and 22 employees now and we
are operating.

Citizens #3 and #4 were dismissed, and three more
citizens admitted to the meeting. Chairman informed
citizens that all information was confidential and
their names would not be used. We are trying to
determine the type of assistance MEDIA is rendering
to clientele. We are going to reflect some of our
findings to the CPB.

CITIZEN #5: Stated before they went to MEDIA they had formed a
corporation.

GREG WATSON: Asked if they took this package to MEDIA.
CITIZEN #5: Stated they had in September, 1971.

GREG WATSON: Asked if they made a decision on that application
immediately.

CITIZEN #5: When we submitted it they had an interview withus
on that same day. Thercafter, for the next two
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months they Héd us come in periodically and kept
putting us off. Finally he told us he couldn't
have anything to do with it.

GREG WATSON: Asked who were they dealing with.

CITIZEN #5: Stated Jin Griffin. ‘le dealt also with Jehn Bell,
Hat-her and Herb Rain.

GREG WATSGCN: Asked were you actually in business at this time?

CITIZEN #5: Stated yes. He said that national statistics showed
the business we had wasr't feasible, They kept putting
us off and finally we all went in one day to Tind
out wkat was the reason for 11 this delay. They
couldn't tell us. Mr, Griffin said "I don't give =
damn i ycu make it or fail. Now get out of my
office". Anybody who is running a program for pecrle
in the comrunity and doesn’t give a danin, shouidn't
be there.

GRzG WATSCN: Asked if Mr. Griffin were not there, wculd you go
back fcr assistance?

CITIZEMN #6: Stated no. The Toan was approved by SBA. He were
in business 8 months before gaing to MEDIA, Ue were
going down there every day. They were rurning a
trucking Jispatch office out of there. We would sit
- for six hours waiting to see them, and fcr them toc
tell us we needed another piece of paper.

GREG WATSCN: Asked when they went to SEA, was this a refTerra’l
from MEDIA.

CITIZEN #5: Stated yes.

GREG WATSON: Would you say that through your efforts with MECIA
you lost money ir ycurr business?

CITIZEN #5: Stated very definitely. You just wouldn't believe it.

CHARLES FORD: Asked what basically is your business?

CITIZEN #5: Stated we are in wigs and fashions. e were dealing
with clothing but we didn't have the funds. e hava
built our businass up now to where it is of pretty
gocd size,

GREG WATSCH: Asted in reference %o your try with ycur corporaticn,
did you receive written notice cof rejection frem
MEDIA after two months?

CITIZEN #5: Stated no, we just assumed it was cdroppec.

GREe unrenn. Asked what is a ball park figure?
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CITIZEN #5:

GREG WATSON:

CITIZEN #5:
GREG WATSON:

CITIZENW #5:

GREG WATSON:
CCITIZEN #5:

GRIG WATSON:

CITIZEN #5:

GREG WATSON:

CITIZEN #5:

GREG WATSON:
CITIZEN #5:

CHARLES FCRD:

€DA CORFINEXTIAL

Stated we proposed $19,000.

Asked - Do you feael MELIA bo:rd of directors
reviewed your proposal?

Stated no.

Asked what is his educetional background.

Stated he has & B.S. dedree in Economics ard Accounting.
Stated trat he knzw when we cate in that he {John Bell),
didn't even Took at the file.. It got to be z game
between he and I.

Asked if MEDIA stated to him that they had dcne a
market survey in regards to wigs.

Stated no. e gave me naticnal statistics.

Stated the fact that clients did not receive a letter
disturbs him. What kind of terminating procedure
did they use?

They kicked us out. We have a product here that
could help many people. We kad financial needs and
we submitted a proposal. We weren't making any

money at that time. We ware waiting to get scme
funis to keep going. The product is irrefutable. - It
has been in the stores and it is good. Threy asked us
to put it in the stor2s and we didn‘t have the money
to bottle and label it to see if it would s=211. HWe
wanted to do scmething for the community.

Stated you are in business now on Union Avenus, Is
that SBA or are you cperating urder a conventional loan?

Stated w2 are strictly with wigs and cosmetics. We
have no assistance from anybody. We started from
scratch. A loan now from SBA {which has been approvecd)
will help us to make things go faster,

Asked, as a result of your relationship with MEDIA,
you would not be interested in going back?

Stated not unless they change personnel and get
someone who will work with you.

Stated you certainly have the determination to try.
Certainly MEDIA administrative area has criticisms.
[ wish you would reconsider going back to MECIA. Ycu
have something on paper now and I thirk you should go
back. I think there is going to be a different MEDIA.
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-CITIZEN #5:

GREG WATSON:

Stated they treated us like we were dumb. They .
didn't treat us with respect or even like a man.

Stated he thought the encouragement lr. Ford had
given is basically sound. Their funds are limited
at the present time but I do anticipate that after
July 1 they will have several recommendations that
they will have -to come in line with. If you do
decide to go back the meibers of this committee
would ba very nuch concerned about how you a re
treated and their attitude about working with you.

Chairman thanked the three citizans and they were
dismissed. Discussion followed cn who to have
present before the committee at tre .next meeting.
Mr. Griffin and Mr. Scarborough vier2 sugges ted.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 P:M.

Neva VarMeer
Transaction Secretary
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The MEDIA Task Ferce Committes meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M, by the
Chairian, Greq YWatson. The meeting was held in the Model Cities Conference Room
#226 at 5329 {.E. Union Avenue,

Those present at the meeting were:

Greg Watson, Chairman Hasten Payne
Ella Hae Gay Herb Simpson

CDA - Neva Verleer

Copies of MEDIA, Inc. Monitoring Audit Report, by William J. Oberhue, Budget Analyst
of Model Cities, and Elvin D. Roberts, Administrative Management Coordinator, were
distributed, and discussion on the report followed. Chairman read the report findings.

FINDIRG #1:

The first day of the audit, no general ledger was at the
MEDIA offices. We were told by MEDIA staff that if there is
a general Tedger, it was at home with the bookkeeper. On
every day from April 14 to April 20, appointments were made
to see the general ledger, and not until the fourth day of
the audit, April 20th, was the general ledger produced.

FINDING #2: _
When the general Tedger was examined, it was found to be a
combined ledger reflecting both cperational and trust accounts.
A trial balance was taken as of 2-29-72 and found to be out of
balance.

FINDING #3:

Cash balances per general ledger does not agree with monthly
reports, both operational and trust funds. The validity of
the March Financial Report is questioned (as are others). -
MEDIA staff was asked on what basis March Report was generated.
They stated reports are made by adding items from checkbook
and assigning to line items on report. No attempt is
apparently made to balance to the geqeral Tedger.

FINDING #4:

Subsidiary ledgers for outstanding loans do not agree with the
general ledger. MEDIA has four classifications of loans. A
lack of balancing to the general Tedger raises questions as to
the validity of the monthly trust reports.

FINDING #5: .

The cash balance on the general ledger does not agree with
December trust funds report or the total checkbook balance.
The last postings in the general ledger is 2-29-72 in most
cases. The last cash received postings are 12-31-71 for trust
funds received of $12,500. The validity of all reports
received by the CDA is questioned as a result.
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FINDING 76!

The genecral ledger hes an accounts receivable which is
chargeable to the operation eccount. It appears that clients
are being charged for technical assistance. Staff of MEDIA's
reply to this questicn is that an effort is made to recapture
the technical assistance monies where possible (when an
outside consultant is used) from the recipient.

FINDING #7:

The 'Laurn! Tedger shouis grant funds earned $30,025.75 as

an opening entry on July 1, 1971. The monthly reports
submitted to the CDA show fina] First Action Year balance of
$33,703.12.

FINDING #3: -

The gereral 1edger shows furniture fixtures as $11,932.63
as opening entry of July 1, 1971. The monthly reports
submitted to CDA shows expend1tures of $15,018.

FINDING #9:

Certain firms seem to have a Revolving Loan Fund when, as

needed, additional capitol is given as the need arises. How-

ever, there is no control card to show the extent of MEDIA's

participation - example:
A company originaily borrows $10,000. On subsequent
dates, they borrowed $5,000, $6,000, $5,0G0 and $3,000.
Each transaction was treated as a separate Toan and ‘
assigned a loan account number. But short of reconciling
each loan transaction, it is difficult to ascertain what
type of loan and how much money has been lTent to that
particular client.

FINDING #10:

Some loans were made calling for monthly payments, but no
payments have been posted to the subsidiary ledger, leading me
to believe no payments have been made.

FINDING #11: .

Two loans, lean #30 and loan #77, show as paid. Actually,
records show both were renewed. No notation of interest
collected at time of renewa], and no notation of planned
interest payment.

FINDING #12:

An examination of the notes receivable file indicates that the
borrower is not notified on a timely basis as to payments due,
balance and interest due.

FINDING #13:

Directors Loan Comm1ttee is requ1red as per the Tru;t Agree went.
Loan files do not show documentation of this prior approval on
some loans. Staff has stated that prior approval has been

given by phone by the Loan Cemmiltee rethers.,



) LD Peckage, {3) ahort Terw, (4) Urilaterial Tern
Loans.  There is nc notation on the ledgers as to this clessifi-
cation, s¢ no reconciliatior from this ledger to *the Monthly
Trust Report is rpossible,

214
jets the Toans in four categories as: . {1} Participation
(7
L

syroll: “Thera are no pavroll cards or records signed by the
employvees in use at this time. Tre Bockieeper computes all
payroll cn bLasis of monthly salaries, with pay days on the
15th and last day of each month.

FINDING 416:

Mortnly dejosits of withholding texes have not been made on a
tinsly beeis. liovember 1977 withholding was not deposited
until January 10, 1972, with the Decemter funds. February's
withholding dated Marcn 13, 1672, but it appears to be paid
later. March is not paid as of audit date.

FINDING #17:

Satary advanc= of $20C on February 14 was given to an employee.
This was posted directly to salary expense on dgeneral ledger.
Funds properiy held from emploves on the next pay dav (2/29).
Employment records do not show an accurate starting date for
this employes. February 29 pay ($10%5.64 gross) indicates
payment from February 3. Enployee stated verbally startirg
date as February 3. The W-4 form in file is dated 2-15-72.

As W-4 form is only document in filza, February 15 could bes
taken as th> employment date, which would mean the employese
was overpaid for approximately half a month. Payment of the
advance was given or a regular payday, which brings up
question of why a regular payroll check was not issued for the
time worked from February 3 to February 14, assuming F ebruary
3 is the actual starting date.

HER2 SIMPSON: Displayed shock and dismay over the report and stated it was
hard to beiieve.

GREG WATSON: Stated the CPB now has a copy of this Monitoring Audit Renort.
An audit of MEDIA is now Leing made by the city end should be
ready any day. MWe should have a meeting with Mr. Jordan and
Mr. RoLerts as scon as it is available.

We have an obligation to Dbring a report as .to the procecure
MEDIA board used to release Mr. CGriffin. They stated poor
administration concerning staff reltations. Do we feel we

should sit down and talk to Mr. Griffin? I do Teel we need to
gr back and ma2at acein with MEDIA board. Perhaps Mr. Jordan
should t211 us what hz thinks of this report. The board wents
our committee report to CPE in a closed szssion prior to June 6,
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GREG WATSON:

HASTEN PAYNE:

GREG" WATSON:

ELLA MAE GAY:

GREG WATSON:

CDA_CONFTDENTIAL

Stated he did not know what the City audit was going to reflect.
If it is different we can compare the two. Stated he would
contact Mr. Jordan to determ1ne when the City audlt report will
be completed.

‘Stated that having Mr. Griffin present at a committee meeting

may bring to light some conditions we are not aware of.

Stated that if the City audit will not be in until next week,
we can meet with Mr. Griffin and some of the citizens who have
been rejected by MEDIA. If the audit report is completed we
will have another meeting Wednesday or Thursday night. If the

-City report is close to this .one we will have to tei] MEDLA we

carnot make a positive recormendation.

Stated that without MEDIA a. lot of peopIe in bus1ness would be
without help. : o

Stated that those who are presently getting. he]p would probably

‘he delegated to some other agency.

Meeting adjourned at 6:45 P.M.

Neva VerMeer
Transaction Secretary
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The MEDIA Task Force Committes meeting was called to order at 7:30 P.M. by the Chairman,
Greg Yatson. The meeting was held in the MEDIA building at 4128 N.E. Union Avenue.

Those present at the mesting were:

CP3 - SUB-COVMITTEE MEDIA BOARD

Greg llatsan, Chairman Jack Mills, President
Ella Mae Gay Milton Hatcher
Charles Ford George Christian

Joe Nunn Dwight Heuger

Herb Simpson Matt Spear

CDA - Neva Verileer

The Chairman gave a brief background on the Committee and how it was formed to establish
communication and liason between MEDIA and the CPB and to obtain information needed
through these meetings with the clients, MEDIA, and Model Cities staff to bring in a
recommendation for the Third Action Year.

GREG WATSON: - Stated the Committee is attempting to seek some very
thorough information at this meeting. We are going
to go back to the Board with the most definite
information we can possibly get so the Board can act
on our recommendation. The information received
during this closed meeting will be relea sed to the
CPB. UWe would Tike to begin with some questions
relative to the releasing of Mr. Griffin, former
Director of MEDIA.

GEORGE CHRISTIAN: Stated he really took exception to defending or even
debating the removal of staff personnel. He stated
that action need not be justified in dealing with
staff people. Stated that their program and their
contract is with the City of Portland and considers
it wrong for Model Cities to talk about holding up
funds. Stated he didn't think we should get involved
with staff problems. Stated further he didn't think
client information should be divulged to any group.

GREG WATSON: Stated we are trying to get some clarification. This
Committee is not here to reinstate Mr. Griffin.
Neither is the Committee in the business of putting
an operating agency out of business. We are trying to
establish some communication with the agency. We are
in a position where if this board refuses informaticn
the entire CPB will be quite concerned. We are trying
to cooperate and get the most effective and productive
information we can, HWe are basically responsible for
determining the policy used to release Mr. Griffin
and also to try and determine what the policy will
be concerning future directors or employees.
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JACK MILLS:

CHARLES FOGED:

JACK MILLS:

DWIGHT HEUGEN:

GEORGE CHRISTIAN:

JOE NUNN:

GEORGE CHRISTIAN:

GREG WATSON:

GEORGE CHRISTIAN:

GREG VATSON:
JACK MILLS:
JOE NUNN:

JACK MILLS:

Stzted that we do indead need better communication.
Stated that as far as he is concerned the Committeo
is welcome to any information with the exception of
preferred information.

Stated he perscnally did not come to the meeting to
dig Tor dirt. Stated he hoped we can meet on friendly
terms and be very trez and open about it.

Agreed. Stated Jim Griffin was hired at $20,000

per year, Stated they interviewed the top candidates
anc chose Griffin alrest uranimously as the Board's
No. 1 candidate. Stated that the head man has to be
able to run a staff end that was the only place HMr.
Griffin fell down. In all other areas hewas one
hundred per cent. The reascn we let him go was
because he could not work with his own people. He was
not able to run a staff.

Stated he did not think Mr. Griffin did his jot.

If he had of been more capable the staff would
probably have followed him. He had opportunities

and there was no follow-through. Stated he had spent
time with him but there was no follow-up.

Stated that there should have been some business:
experience invoived. Stated Mr. Hatcher can do a much
better job than Mr. Griffin as he has the exper ience
of Mr. Griffin's mistakes. Stated he is convinced
that Milton Hatcher is his own man and i sdoing a
tremerndous job of taking over and running t he show.

Inquired if John Bell is stiil a member of the staff.
Stated he had quit to go into business for himself.

Asked how it was established by this Boa rd that the
problems were existing concerning M-. Gritfin.

Stated inTormation came from the staff 2 nd from the
Board.

Asked if Hr. ériffin was confrented with t hase con-
plaints prior to his resignation.

Stated that a 30-cay period had been set up prior to
his dismissal to confront him with all couplaints.

Asked if Mr. Griffin had foilcwed his job description
as outlined.

Stated in management it is not measured that way. You
do a job or you don't. It is not written in the job
description.
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GEORGE CHRISTIAN:

CHARLES FORD:

GEORGE CHRISTIAN:

GREG WATSON:

JACK MILLS:
GREG WATSON:

JACK MILLS:

GEORGE CHRISTIAN:

HERB SIMPSON:

JACK MILLS:

JOE NUNN:

Coh L iDL T1AL

Inquired if there was any one of the group whe reaily
understands the economic problems of a development
program. The probiems are pretty tough.

Asked vhat qualifications are you sceking? Did you
give the man the assistance he needed? Did he recally
have a fair shake? And if he did, where do we go
from here?

Stated the Committee would have to recognize the
problems they had. PMr. Griffin had strong feelings
about developing programs of great magnitude which
would make some kind of an impact. We doubted his
ability to administer the committments that he knew
he had. The decision was based on a lot of meetings.
There were many meetings with Mr. Griffin. We tried
to give him a Teadway. :

Asked what was the total length of time Mr. Griffin
was employed by MEDIA.

Stated approximately eight months.

Asked if the group felt this was suff1c1ent time for
him to set up his program.

Stated it was a problem of his working with the staff.
You are talking about a man who has 11 or 12 people

to run and whether he can run them or not. His
concepts of the program were fine. He couldn't run
his staff of people and get the loans processed.

Stated that MEDIA now has a man with some expertise.
We have to be pretty functional and we have to have
some good solid administrators in order to get a five-
year result. The administrator should be given a

‘chance and we think he was.

Stated that some of the ﬁeop1e who applied for Tloans
and did have fairly good credit could have gone to
the bank.

Stated in most cases if someone can get a Toan from
the bank, MEDIA sends them to the bank. Our function
is to bring a business that is not bankable up to a
position where it is bankable.

More discussion followed concerning clients' problems
in getting loans through SBA, the feasibility of
clients proposals, and MEDIA's efforts i nfollowing

~up with other help after a client has received a

business loan,

Asked Mr. Hatchar how many employees they have and
what is the monthly payroll.
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MILTON HATCHER:

GEORGE CHRISTIAN:

JOE NUNN:

JACK MILLS:

GREG WATSQN:

JACK MILLS:

GREG WATSON:

JACK MILLS:

GREG WATSON:

JACK MILLS:

GEORGE CHRISTIAN:

JOE NUNN:

GREG WATSOMN:

JACK MILLS:

CDA CONFIDERTIA

Stated ten employees.
Stated 580,000 a year would be a pretty good guess.

Asked if a bank would have this many employees for
the same amount of business accomplished. :

Stated a bank would not pay that much money and
woulid not offer that much service.

Asked what is the procedure for a loan coming before
1EDIA Board.

Stated that a loan over $5,000 goes to a loan review
comnittee. The committee reviews it and if it looks
good they bring it to the Board and the Board approves
it.

Asked if a proposed loan of $5,000 is reviewed by the
Board.

Stated the staff can also turn it down before it gets
to the loan review committee.

Stated the Committee would like to have a copy of
the guidelines.

Stated credit is a judgment and a quideline is not
needed to Took at a loan.

Stated that they have a copy of the procedure. We
do have a guideline established by the Loan Review
Committee. Asked if Model Cities gives the Planning
Board a copy of the Monthly Report. There is a lot
of information in the Monthly Report.

- Stated it doesn't give us the type of information

that the Board has assigned us to get.

Discussion followed on several clients of MEDIA who
were dissatisfied with the results. Also discussion
of several clients who were satisfied. Committee
members expressed opinions that some of the clients
could have obtained bank loans and could have been
successful without MEDIA. It was stated by the
corporation president that MEDIA is more f lexible
than a bank.

Asked does the Board review contracts and pyoposals
other than financial that come before the Board.

Stated that they look at the whole loan package.



GRCG HATSCH:
MILTON HATCHER:
ELLA MAE GAY:

JACK MILLS:

JOE NUNN:

MILTON HATCHER:

GREG WATSON:

MILTON HATCHER:

GREG WATSON:
MILTON HATCHER:
JOE NUNN:
MILTON HATCHER:
JOE NUNN:

ELLA MAE GAY:
MILTON HATCHER:

JACK MILLS:

CDA QUL TDENTYAL

Asked if thers are contracis assigred for managemnent
assistance,

Stated there is no contract. We just give advice
where there is no financing.

Asked if at any time did MEDIA promise to give
training and management.

Answered yes, we had someone working every day.

Inquired if that individual had the backgro und to
do it.

Stated the individual was an NBA and has the expertise
and the ability to do it.

More discussion followed on businesses which had been
financed by MEDIA, and who later turned down managerial
help, claiming a stranger was trying to run their
business for them. :

Stated we are interested in knowing what this "buy-
back" plan is.

Stated that when a company reaches a point where it
is so debt ridden, we want some assurance that we
are going to get our money back. We will take an
equity position and over a period of time when the
money is made, they can buy it back.

Asked if this was in the original concept of MEDIA
procedures.

Stated no, but we have to have some way of getting
our money back.

Asked Mr. Hatcher how he measures the competency of
an individual whom he sends out on a job.

Stated he Tooks at the job that is required and tries
to match the job with the expertise on their staff.

Asked if these persons had demonstrated their compe-
tence in dealing with businasses previously.

Asked if Mr. Hatcher had documented evidence to that
effect.

Stated that all you have to do is look at the client
list we are handling.

Stated since Mr. Hatcher tock over, the staff has
increased in production 100 per cent.
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GREG WATSON:
JACK MILLS

JACK MILLS:

GEORGE CHRISTIAH:

CHARLES FORD:

GEORGE CHRISTIAN:

ELLA MAE GAY:
DWIGHT HEUGEN:

GREG WATSON:
HERB SIMPSON:
JACK MILLS:

GREG WATSON:

JACK MILLS:

LA COMTIDEITIAL

Asked if he could document that information.
Stated yas, if you look at the records.

More discussion followed and chairman stated he had
made a recommendation to the Chaivrman of i he Board
that one of the members of the P?ann1ng Board become
a member of the MEDIA Board.

Stated that their Board will have one vacancy in
July.

Stated he is against having a Planning Bourd member
on their Board.

Asked why?

Stated they had screwed up the Planning Board enough
and he doesn't think they have a right to come over
and screw this board up. He stated it would be a
hindrance to the staff to have a Planning Board member
on the staff.

Stated that none of the other agencies operating W1th
Model Cities money feel that way.

Stated they would like recommendat1ons on three people
that they can consider.

Stated he believes there is going to be a verystrong
recommendation for having a member of the P]ann1ng
Board on the MEDIA Board.

Suggested this program could be cut if there isn't
enough impact in the community to warrant 1/8 of our
funds.,

Stated that it takes a great deal of time f or loans
to make an impact. It takes some time f or people to
accomplish something with that money.

Suggested a directive be placed upon MEDIA Corporation.
$50,000 was requested for loans. That s eed money was
going to benefit from three to five clients. We felt
that those applications which MEDIA had already mace
committments on certainly be followed through.

Stated that seed money is loan money. Stated he

didn't think that legally the Committee can stop the
loan money. Stated that since we are all here for

the same purpose, he wanted the Comnittee on their side.
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HERB SIMPSON:

JACK MILLS:
MATT SPEAR:

GREG WATSON:

CHA CONFTRENT T

Stated that any time we feel that a program is not
serving the community we can abolish it and put the
money somewhere else. The seed money is the Board's
money to be used to the best advantage.

Stated it is in the hands of a trust which is separate.

Stated that if the CPB had the authority to stop the
funds they will then have to determine the legality

of it.

Discussion followed concerning scheduling another
meeting between MEDIA Board and the Sub-Committee.

MEDIA Board members expressed their reluctance to attend
another meeting and stated they would like to give ail
required information needed by the Sub-Commi ttee at
this time. ‘

Further discussion followed concerning cone client whose
loan was to be acted upon by MEDIA the following
morning. It was agreed that a phone call would be
placed to the Chairman of the CPB before 9:00 o'clock
on Tuesday, May 16, for his recommendations.

Stated again that the Committee is not in the bus1ness
of putt1ng MEDIA out of business. _

Meeting adjourned at 9:30 P.M.

Neva VerMeer
Transaction Secretary



OFFLIAL MIHUTES DA COMFIDENTINL,
hEDlA TASK FORCE COMMITTCE
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The MEDIA Task Farce Committee weetirg was called to order at E£:45 P.M, by the Chairnan,
Greg vlatson. The rieeting was held in the Modal Cities Conference Room #226 at 5329
M.E. Union Avenue.

These present at the meeting were:

E11a Mze Gay Charles Ford
Hzrb Simpsen Joe Hunn
Hasten Payne treg Watson, Chai rmarn

The minutes of the last meeting were distiributed.

The Chairman stated that this would be 3 closed maeting and asked that all information
be held strictly confidertial as clients of MEDIA wore to be interviewed. The relation-
ship be*ween & client and MEDIA would be jeopardized by relessing infermation to the
public. A discussion foilcwed in which the committee members agreed unan1mous]v that
this would be the order.

GREG WATSOM: Stated that this is a Sub-Committee of CP3 and the
' committee i1s not tryinc tc 2liminate MEDIA. We are

only trying to establish communication and liascn
between MEDIA and the CP3 by talking with clientele
the corporation is serving through sezd money from
Model (ities. We are intervie wing people who have
had d=alings with MZDIA so we can get a true picture
of what has, or what has not, been accomplished.

GREG WATSON: Stated that Client No. 1 had teen working closely
with MEDIA since its inception.

CLIERT NO. 1: Stated that his corporat’ on deals wi t% MEDIA znd
that he considars MEDIA the client i n this case,
He stated that in his opinion MECIA is offering
financial assistance which the ccmmurity definitely
needs to solve the zconcmic si tuati on.

GREG WATSON: Asked Client No. 1 his opinion of the MEDIA board
members. A

CLIENT NO. 1: Stated that in his opinion. the Board is made up of
some of the finest financial men in the city.

GREG WATSON: Asked which Ene of the staff members Client No. 1

: has had the most contact with.

CLIENT NO. 1: Stated that he has protably had contact with all of
then.

HERB SIMPSON: Asked Client No. 1 if he thought MEL I A had made an

impact on our community.

CLIENT NO. 1: Stated that it is a new ovganization. He doesn't
know wio they loaned money to and tne resultiing
effects, but believes the community definitely needs
MEDIA, ‘ '
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GREG WATSON:

CLIENT NO. 2:

JOE NUNN:
CLIENT NO. 2:
JOE NUNH:

CLIENT ND. 2:

HASTEN FAYNE:
CLIENT NO. 2:
GREG WATSOM:

CLIERT NO. 2:
GREG WATSON:

COA COMTIDENTIAL

Client No. 1, who had been present at the opening
of the meeting, was asked to leave betore the next
client was admitted. The Chairman a dmiited Client
No. 2. '

Stated that this commitiee has been formed to try to
establish scme liason with the MEDIA Corporation.

We are also trying to make a rec ommendation for

MEDIA for the Third Action Year. We have a three-
prong approach to this. We are attemp ting to talk

to MEDIA staff, todel Cities staff, and with the
clientele. Our interview with you here is confidential
and we are not going to refer to you by your namsz,

We would like your open opinion in regards to MEDIA.
The committment to you has been a 7i nancial committ-
ment thus far and we wouid lik eto know iT it has been
satistactory. Is this going to be encugh to give you
a sound basis? ’

- Stated he considers MEDIA programs good except for

the fact that it is not enougn. He stated it needs
more seed money. He further stated they had helped
him tremendously in his bookkeeping. They usually
respond pretty well wnen he calls them. Tnere is
too much delay but without MEDIA I am too little and
not strong enougn. They helpedme to work up to a
position where I can borrow from the bank. Tney
helped me in the beginningbut i tdoes take them too
long a time to act. This last contract took them
almost three weeks. It is too long a period when a
contract is involved.

Asked wnat was the nature of his bus iness.

Stated he was an Architectural Designer.

Asked how much of a loan he had app 1ied for.
Stated that they had given him $13 00. Statéd that
it was not enougn and that he needs mor e, but if it

takes too long it will hurt him. Otherwise their
services have bteen good.

.Asked what reasons they gi ve for the delay.

Stated they have to go tefore the Board arnd that
involvas time.

fsked if MLDIA had actually helped him with his books
Stated that they had sent a firm out to help him.

Stated that client's wife is now mai ntairing the boo!
Inquired if MEDIA checks wi th him p eriodicaliy.
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CLIENT NO. 2:

GREG WATSON:

CLIENT NO. 2:

HERG SIMPSON:

CLIENT NO. 2:

JOE NUNN:
CLIENT NO. 2:
GREG WATSOW:

GREG WATSOMN:

GREG WATSON:

CLIENTS NO. 3:

GREG WATSON:

CLIENTS NO. 3:

Stated they leave him alone unless he calls and then
they do respond.

Asked if MEDIA does rzfer him to groups or companies
for bids, or if ie has to seck cut his own bids.

Stated ne had to gat his own jobs.

Asked Client No. 2 if he thought MEDIA has made an
impact on the community.

Stated they had done somatning for him, and what

they have dore is beneficial. Stated they had given
ninl scize seed money to pay his staff but it has been
neld up because they are unable to rzlease more monay
at this time.

Asked amount of staff client employs.
Stated he was =mploving four peopie.

Stated that if he had an cngoing contract which was
recognized by MEDIA through the month of April, that
contract would be recognized, as manies were released
at tha last mzeting of up to $50,CC0.

Some discussion followed on the money relzasec for the
benefit of establisihed clients. The Cnairman thzn

-

dismissed Client No. 2 and admitted Clients No., 2.

Explained to Ciients No. 3 the Sub-committee's function,
and the fact that the meeting was of an extremely con-
fidential nature, and the purpose of the interviews.

Stated trey had scme information relative to clients'
business and learned that the assista nce from MEDIA
had been financial and technical. Business was rated
in the category of "fair to poor"”. Asked clients for
their cooperation and assistance. _

Stated that their business wes a s ign coinpany which
previously had about 40 per cent increase =2ach year.
Client statad that he was asked if he needad & 1oan.
They added a paint store. About 8 months later they
were suffering business reverses and behind in taxes.

Asked ciients to state the initial figure contracted
with MEDIA.

Stated $10,700. We signed not only for financial
assistance but also for manageriai as sistance. At
the time of granting the loan MEDIA had us sigr a
contract giving all maragerial power s to tham. They
did take over 217 the problems of accounts receivable
and accounts payable.



AE T F A e ey ey
Ur LU Lisls 1t

[RrRP]

Mooy g
Fay oy 135/

- Page” 4

CLIERTS NC. 3:

GREG WATSON:

CLIENTS NO. 3:

GREG WATSON:

CLIENTS NO. 3:
ELLA MAE GAY:
CLIENTS NO. 3:

GREG WATSON:
CLIENTS NO. 3:

GREG WATSON:
CLIENTS NO. 3:

HERB SIMPSON:
CLIENTS NO. 3:

GREG WATSON:

CLIENTS NO. 3:

Stated MEDIA sent notices to almost all of their
accounts payable and told them HEDIA was rnow handling
the business. Internal Reverue called us and stated
that in the past our business had bezn sound but now
there s a lot of vlews. A friend from Internal
Peverue inforied us that MEDIA would have to be tested
and to test them as far as we could. MEQIA promised
to caich up arrears with Interna 1 Revenue.

Asked if MEDIA followed thyough with their committ-
ments and if ciients feit they had been supportive,
Stated definitely not. They said they were geing to
take care of our tax problem. They didn't try to get
our records straight. They just came up with a

figure of 513,000. They paid off a lerge tax biii and
some of our State taxss. They told us we were all paic
up taxwise. .

Asked were they going to work with y ou or weres they
going to take over the business.

They were going to work with me and train me.

Asked what kind of training had they received.

Answered none. They said they were g oing to give

me training and they were going to manage the business.
They did not.

Asked if MEDIA performed a market survey.

Stated only after three months. We asked for facts.

We received a three or four page mar ket study that
summarized what they thought the situation was.

Asked if they had a need to go back to MEDIA.

Stated their house was mortgaged. Their paints, their
machines and everything they have is mortgaged.

Asked if they are going bankrupt.

Answered no. Stated he can paint and he has customers.

"If he is cut off he will have to work that much harder.

More discussion followed concerning the clients' con-
tract with MEDIA and the dissatisfaction they experi-
enced with the results.

Asked if the corporation made any attempt to comp]ete1&
take over the business. '

Answerea that they definitely nad. They stated that
MEDIA had asked to buy them out.



JOE NUNN:

CLIENTS NO. 3:

GREG WATSON:

CLIENT NO. 4:

HERB SIMPSON:
CLIENT NC. 4:

GREG WATSON:

CLIENT NO. 5:

GREG WATSON:

CLIENT NO. 5:

Asked if the corporation bought them out, then who
wouid own the business.

Stated that MEDIA would own it but stated they would
be given the opportunity to buy the bu s iness back in
five years.

Chairman dismissed Ciients No. 3 and admitted Client
No. 4. Chairman explained purpose o f interview, the
Sub-committee's function, and the extremely confiden-
tial nature of the meeting to the ciient.

Stated the committee wanted to know the client's
feelings about the corporation and the assistance
she had been receiving.

Stated that without MEDIA's heip she would not nave
been able to go into business for herself. -Stated
that after taking her application they advised her

to go to SBA, which she did. MEDIA assisted her in
applying for the loan. Stated their supportive advice
and technical assistance were of great oenefit.

Asked client if she does her own b ¢o kkeeping.

Stated she has a customer whose husband is a bookkeeper
and she employs him.

Discussion followed with client prai si ng MEDIA for
their assistance to her. She stated that her relation-
ship with McDIA staff was very good, but feels they
should- have some older members f rom SCORE on their
staff.

Chairman dismissed Client No. 4 and admitted Client
No. 5. Chairnan expiained to client the Sub-
committee's function, purpose of interview, and the
extremely confidential nature of the interview.

Stated that assistance to Client No. 5 has been
classified as technical assistance. Asked client
to relate her reiationship with MEDIA and her
feelings concerning MEDIA.

Stated she'thought MEDIA was wonderful, and had it

not been for them she may have been in a hospital
by now from worry over her books.

Asked client if she had any financial assistance from
MEDIA. ' ‘

Stated no. Stated MEDIA came lo her house and obtained
hey books and straignhtened them out. Stated that
Internal Revenue had been taking all her money.
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JOE NUNN:

CLIENT NO. 5:

CHARLES FORD:

CLIENT HO. b:

CHARLES FORD:
CLIENT NO. 5:

GREG WATSON:

CLIENT NO. 6:

GREG WATSON:

CLIENT NO. 6:

GREG WATSOil:

CLIENT NO. 6:

JOE NUNN:

CLIENT NO. 6:

JOE NUNN:

CLIENT NO. 6:

JOE NUNN:

CLIENT NO. 6:

JOE NUNN:

CLIENT WO,
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Asked client 1f she pays for this technical assistance.

Stated she does not. MEDIA informed her that if she
needed money they would heip her with the bLills.

Asked client 1f she had a bookkeeper prior to going
to MEDIA.

Stated tnat prior to going to MEDIA, she had given a
woman $200 to straighten out the boo ks but all she
did was to make a report on tne taxes.

Asked how long client has been dealing witn MEDIA.
Stated about two or three montns.

Chairman dismissed Client No. 5, and admitted C11ent
No. 6. Chairman explainea to c11ent the Sub-
committee's function, purpose of interview, and the
extremely confidential nature of the interview.
Asked the nature of assistance f rom MEDIA.

Stated that it is a financial contract.

Asked if MEDIA is meeting the terms they nave set
forth.

Stated yes, that MEDIA has helped them to keep
operating. We have a weekly payroll to meet, and if
the general contractor is late westill nave to neet
our payrall.

Asked if MEDIA had given them referrals to jobs.

Stated they get them through Albina Contractors.

Asked how many employees they ha d.

Stated we run from 4 to 12, and wehave from § to
10 on other projects.

Asked how many Jjobs they had contracted in the MC

area.

Stated about 40.

Asked their indebtedness to MEDIA.

Stated $10,400. Stated WMEDIA helped them to get bank
credit. The bank has a lot of confidence in MEDIA.
They will give us funds, extend our credit, etc.

Asked if MEDIA secured tnese loans.

Stated he did not know. They sendus to a bank.



JOE NUNN:

CLIENT NO. &

GREG WATSON:

CLIENT NO.

CHARLES FGR
CLIENT NO.
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GREG WATSON:

CLIENT NO. &

CDA_CONFIDERTIAL

MEDIA is underwriting you a loan?

Stated they were, and without MEDIA they wouldn't
have a chance. They helped us geta 11 the informa-
tion we needed for bonding to do a g overnment job.

Asked how long they have been clients of MEDIA.

Stated tneir first contract was signed October 5,
1871.

Asked if they were paying back to ME DIA,

Stated they were paying directly back to MEGIA. It
is like a revolving Toan. They ask us what we need
for the next month. We borrow o nlywhat we need t{o
keep operating. They aise provide technical help.

Asked if the client felt that this e ntity has made
an impact on this community.

Stated that it has made an impact on him. "IT MEDIA
pulied out tomorrow, we would have to close down the
job. We are eternally graieful to MEDIiA.

Chairman dismissed Client No. 6 and stated that at
the next meeting he would like to in terview one or
two who have been rejected by MEDIA. The Board wants
us to be ready to make a recommendation prior to tne
Third Year allocation.

The next meeting was scheduled f or Monday, May 15,
1972, at 5:30 P.M.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 P.M.

Neva Verieer
Transactio n Secr e tary
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The MEDIA Task Force Conmittes meeting was called to order at 5
Cha1rm3n, Greg Watson.
226 at 5329 [i.

COMTITIEE

1:30 P.M. by the

The meeting was held in thz2 Fodel C1t1Ls Conference Room

. Union &venue.

Those present at the meeting were:

Mike Henniger
Elvin Roherts
Herb Simpsan
Charles Ford
Fred Flowers

Andrea Sharp

Hasten Payne

Joe Hunn

Ella Mae Gay

Greg Watson, Chairnan

The minutes of the last meeting were distributed.

Andrea Sharp distributed copies of a MEHIA Portfolio she had compiled.
were copies of Price Waterhouse & Co.

's MEDIA Budget Justification, cover 1ettet to the

Board of Directors, and Notes to Financial Statements for EDIA.

ANDREA SHARP:

GREG WATSON:

ANDREA SHARP:

GREG WATSON:

ANDREA SHARP:

GREG ULTSON:

ANDREA SHARP:

GREG WATSON:

Stated shez had gone to MEDIA and had listed all
client activities and/or functions that have been
promoted and the type of assistance they have
received. On the list there are 25 c¢lients of
MEDIA. The report projects the business outlock
for the next two years and the CDA evaluation runs.

Stated that we want to interview some of these
clients to try and determine their potential and
the type of managerial ability of each individual.

Discussicn followed ccncerning large out of town
corporations and the possibility of an application
for a loan being submitted to MEDIA which wculd
indirectly supply these larger corporations.

Stated that sha had not talked to each client
individually.

Asked how many clients.had been rejected.

Stated that 6 had been rejected because they had
not come back or because of a poor report.

~Asked if they had rejected 6 and had accepted 14.

Stated that 14 went through the entire process and

the 6 rejected did not return after they had made
their initial application.

Stated that a figure is neaded of the total number
of ¢lients accepted.

Discussion followed concerning interviewing some of
the clients who have been rejected. Andrea Sharp
agreed to do so.

Also distributed
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ELLA MAE GAY:

JOL NUNN:

GREG WATSOM:

MR. ROBERTS:

GREG WATSON:
MR. ROBERTS:

GREG WATSON:
MR. ROBERTS:

GREG WATSON:
MR. ROBERTS:

ELLA MAE GAY:

MR. ROBERTS:
ELLA MAE GAY:

MR. ROBERTS:

ELLA MAE GAY:

C
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Stated that one of the businesses on the list is
closed and the locations of others are not clear.

Asked where do we go from here in terms of whal to

do about MEDIA. VWe can stop them right now and say

we can't get information that is pertinent. Do

we continue to go along with their seed money concepts
each month? Stated he has never seen any:tnhing come
back from MEDIA that made sense by way of what they
are doing. ke have to make a decision. Do we just

go along groping in the dark?

Stated that we would 1ike to hear from Mr. Roberts
at this time.

Stated that he could respond to any questions askad
of him. Referred to the audit of MEDIA which was
performed by Price Naterhouse & Co. Stated he had
made a recommendation that the audit be acceptad.
Stated certain things should Toilow within 30 days
or a reasonable length of time.

Asked when the next audit will be performed.

Stated that he was about to make a recommendation
that their books be re-audited.

Asked would we get their report prior to the
Board's decision for the Third Action Year.

Stated that he did not know. MEDIA was to be the
last agency to be audited.

Asked what was the amount of seed money to MEDIA.

Stated $323,000 and they would report to us if more
were needed.

Asked Mr. Roberts what-his capacity is in Model
Cities.

Stated that he is the Financial Manager.

~ Asked Mr. Roberts if in his position he has to know
‘where all the monies are going.

Stated that this is correct and that presently
there is a procedure problem. The Agency is being
investigated by the Board. -

Asked Mr. Roberts if he could see any reason why
MEDIA carnot come before the Board as the other
projects do and give their reports.
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MR. ROBERTS:

GREG WATSON:

MR. ROBERTS:

FRED FLOWERS:

GREG WATSON:

MR. ROBERTS:
GREG WATSON:

CHARLES FORD:

GREG WATSON:

MR. ROBERTS:

Stated that would be a Board decision and he did

not think a staff member should respond to that
question. He stated that Price Waterhouse has their
own system which is their method of reporting and
very difficult for a layman to read.

Asked Mr. Roberts if he knew of any p rocedures
used to disburse of the funds. Can some of the
funds be handled by the Director?

Stated the staff of MEDIA has flexibility in granting
up to $5,000 to any individual company without going
to the Board.

Discussion followed on sums up to $5,000 being
granted as separate loans and not added on to
existing loans. Rates of interest are commensurate
to current bank rates. They can fluctuate from
month to month.

Stated that he believes the CDA Director will have
to compile a report and let us know where the CDA
stands.

Stated that MEDIA is now requesting additional

monies and the Director wants some direction from

the committee relative to allocating additional funds.
He need to come up with a recomnendation. At the
present time they are operating on a request type
basis and they have made a request.

Stated they have requested $50,000.

Stated that this fact finding comnittee has to take

a position relative to the $50,000. We need more
information to make a recommendation. We do not

have a great deal of information and the information
we do have is not very clear. He stated he would

like the committee to give him a recoinmendation this
evening to give to Mr. Jordan relative to the $50.000.

Discussion followed concerning the use of the $50.600.
Suggestions. were made to use it for tne businesses
needing it who are already well established in the

"community. Suggestions were made not to process

additional loan applications at the present time.

Stated that MEDIA is the operating agency for these

businesses. If we don't structure them p roperly

we are going to lTook at a lot of failures. We grant
loans and watch them go right down through the tube.

Asked if the $50,00G0 is to be used for only ihree
clients.

Stated he could think of an additional company that
has inquired as to when the funds would be released.
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JOE NUNN:

MR. ROBERTS:

JOE NUNN:

MR. ROGERTS:
JOE NUNWH:

MR. ROBERTS:

GRZG WATSON:

MIKE PENNIGER:

JOE NUNF:

MIKE HENNIGER:

FREG. FLOWERS:

GRES WATSON:

MR, BORERTS:
GREG NATSON:
MR, ROGERTS:

GREG WATSON:

CoA CONTIRERTIAL

Asked now much administrative costs were each
month accoyding to the budget.

Answered around $15,000. We have a $202,000
administrative cost for the 2nd Acticon Year.

Asked what is the balance of the contract in the
MEDIA account at present.

$76,563.

Inquired concerning the travel item in the budget
representing $5,648.

Stated that in the formation of something like this
it is necessary to be in touch. It may be necessary
for the Director to travel to ashington, D. C.

Asked Mike Henniger to take th2 floor.

Stated that they have prepared Third Action Year
contracts. They want to encourage convertional loans
and use seed funds to uet minority people in busi-
nesses to compete successtully. Get a client in a
business which has a chancz for success and you will
buiid in the lFodel Heighborhood economic competitive-
ness. what is the real relationship beiween the
Board and the operating staff. Somebody seems to
think we are putting a lot of monzy into failures.

Stated that he knew of only one man from the Model
Neighborhnod who is on the board.

Stated that it was set up with ¥our or five but

there has been a series of resignaitions. One of the
fundamentals which wake it woric is its techrical
assistance. Marny of the staff membzrs of MEDIA are
not from Portland and -they may not necessarily under-
stand Model Neighborhood. MEDIA was fundad on the
precepts of Black Capitalism.

Stated that we have a number of programs that are
designed to fail. Realistically thinking, what it

is doing to the Black is to set nim back 150 years,

A lot of the people on the staff have been brain-
washed and it is unfortunate.

Asked if the people receiving the loans are paying
them directly back to MEDIA.

Stated that they are supposed to co so.
Asked are thoy naying them back.
Stated no, they are not.

asked if attenpls were being wadz,
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MR. ROBERTS:

MIKE HENRIGER:

ELLA MAE GAY:

MR. RORERTS:

JOE NURN:

GREG WATSGON:

JOE RNURN:

CDA CU:\‘ h)r_ [IMI.

Answered in the affirmative.

Stated the structure used when we sat up MEDIA is
a very important stiructure. The non-profit corpor-
ation is an extremely important -tool. City Hall is
going to judge future requests based primarily an

- the reaction to MIDIA. Details of what is going on

at MEDIA are the basis of reaching a decision., Tha
core of the program was meant to be irncreasec econo-
mic competitiveness and whether or not MEDIA can
accomplish that.

Stated that what this Committee wants is somre results
of what has been done. Show us some 1mpact it has
made in the neighborhood.

Stated that MEDIA is a brand new concept as far as
Model Cities is concerned. It is not fair to Judge
MEDIA at present as it is very young.

Stated that in two years there won't be a Model
Cities Neighborhood. We have to put our dollars
where they will do the most good. The Black
Capitalism idea has failed all over the San Francisco
area. The money should be put where it could serve
more people.

Stated that the Director is asking this Committee
for a recormendation far the $50,0C0.

Made a Motion that loans presently in the process

of being funded shall continue being Ffunded. New

foans will not be funded untit the Chairmsn of the
CPB relinquishes more funds. Motion seconded.

Discussion followed on the Motien. 'Discussion on
bringing clients to the next neeting and the
necessity of presenting a report to the CPB by the
first part of June.

Motion was voted on and passed unanimously.

- Meeting adjourned at 7:15 P.M.

Neva VerMeer
Transaction Secretary
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The MIDIA Task Force Comnittee meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by the
Chairman, Greg Hatson. The meeting was held in the Model Cities building, Room #218
at 5329 N.E. Union Avenue.

Those present at the meeting were:

Greg Watson, Chairman Milton Hatcher, MEDIA
Mrs. Elia Mae Gay Herb Simpson
Hasten Payne, dJr. Joe Breed

Joe

The minutes of the last meeting were distributed and briefly discussed by the members.
The Chairman stated that if there were no questions concerning the minutes that they

would stand approved.

Mr. Watson stated that he was asked by the Chairman of the Citizens Planning Board
to make a report on what progress the MEDIA Task Force has made to date.

HASTEN PAYNE, JR.: Stated that the Chief Management Consultant
is in charge of the Yanagement Analyst section,
and the Finance Analysis section is in charge
of the Finance section. The Chief lManagement
Consultant overlooks the operations of two
Management Analysts. The Finance Analyst
prepares budgets. The Loan Officer is a package
man. He seeks out additional sources of finance
and he presents packages to the bank.

HERB SIMPSON: : Stated that we are responsible for what kind of
impact the group is making on the neighborhood.
How many pecple come in and have their books
straightened out? Where is this having an
impact on the community?

JOE: Stated that members of the CPB have a decision
. to make as to where funds should be allocated.

They need to know now if the Media is producing.
What successes have you had? We only hear about
the negative things that happen to MEDIA. The
Assistant Chairman of the Planning Board wants
facts. HWe need information if we are going to
continue .to support a project that is receiving
1/8 or 1/9 of the Model Cities budget. If we
cannot have this information, the project may
be in for a failure.

MILTON HATCHER: Stated that the Committee has the same relation-
ship with the people they work with as a bank
does to its clierts.

JOE: Stated that there are other projects going on
in Medel Cities that need funds and the CPB is
not willing to cut them back.
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GREG WATSON:

ELLA MAE GAY:

MILTON HATCHER:

GREG WATSON:

JOE:

HERB. SIMPSON:

" JOE BREED:

GREG WATSOM:
MILTON HATCHER:

GREG WATSON:

MILTON HATCHER:

GREG WATSON:

Asked the MEDIA to provide some figures and
statistics in reference to how many clients
are rejected.

Stated that she did not see the reason why the
project cannot ghe statistics as do other MC
projects.

Stated that if information is needed, a letter
should be sent to the president of their board.

Stated that a letter should be drafted to Mr.
Mills asking him to release the information
needed.

Stated that the information needed -concerns
the successes amd failures of the MEDIA projeets.

Stated that he was interested in a breakdown
of the number of loans made, how businesses
are financed in the MN area, how many in the
metropolitan area, and how many successas and
failures to date.

Stated that it is difficult to label scmething

~a success or failure. Some of the businesses

operating successfuily now cannot bz measured
for a few years, and that if MC cuts off the
program today some of the businesses startad
under the program will continue to be successful.

Asked if there is a way to forecast or pro-
rate the trend as far as the report is concerned.

Stated that all they can do now is to give a
prognosis.

Added it was stated in the report that the
staff does not have a good attitude whenever
a client comes in to apply for a loan. MEDIA
has a condascending attitude towards clients.

Stated that when a 1can has to be rejected,
that naturally the individual is disappointed.

Stated that the report indicated that ten per
cent of the staff felt the clients were not
sufficiently informed as to the reason for the
rejection of their proposals.
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MILTON HATCHER: Stated that there i35 no tactful way to reject
a loan. Facts and figures can be presented
and the individual, when rejected, takes it
as a personal instead of a business matter,

HASTEN PAYNE: Stated that a brief list of the reasons used
to decide whether ar not a client receives a
Toan would be he]pfu] -How is a decision
arrived at? : VT

The Committee decided that arother meeting
would be held after Mr. Hatclier has compiled
the necessary information for a report to
the CPB. -

Meeting adjourned at 6:20 F.M.

Neva VerMeer |
Transaction Secretary
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The MEDIA Task Force Camnittee meeting was called to order at 6:00 P. M. by the
Chairman, Greg Watson. The meeting was held in the Model Cities Conference Roam
#226 at 5329 N. E. Union Avenue.

Those present at the meeting were:

Greg Watson, Chairman Herb Simpscn
Mrs. Ella Mae Gay Milton Hatcher, MEDIA
Hasten Payne, Jr. Joe

Mr. Watson stated that a meeting had been held to establish a liaison with the
Citizens Planning Board. The Citizens Planning Board wished to know what the
basic policy is or was used to release Mr. Griffin at that time. It is not the
feeling of this sub-camittee to reinstate Mr. Griffin which is samething he indi-
cated he would not even accept. We, the sub—comnittee, would talk to the Board
of MEDIA relative to the policy and procedure used. In addition to determining
this policy, Mr. Griffin's main camplaint was to set future procedure. The Board
wants to be aware of the nature of this procedure and how it happened. The sub-
camittee will submit a definite report to the Citizens Planning Board relative
to MEDIA Corporation. This sub-camnittee has several questions they feel the
staff could answer and clarify. This camittee has a camittment to the CPB and
the residents of this camunity.

We are here to have Mr. Hatcher tell us how he and his staff feel about their
responsibilities and duties to the econamic development of this comunity, funded
through Model Cities. Ws have had an opportunity to look at the Evaluation Report
of Model Cities, parts of the total proposal and the project sumary.

MR. HATCHER: Stated that we should lock at MEDIA as being charged with
the econanic develomment of the Model Neighborhood. The
Model Neighborhood businessman is afflicted with all the
problems of the minority businessman. The staff feels its
responsibility is in financing the MN businessman and
establishing connections with financial institutions. These
connections with financial institutions are beneficial to
the individual who has no funds but an idea. If the indivi-
dual applied on his own, the bank would turn him down with
no recourse. Primary purpose of MEDIA is to see what the
ongoing market needs.

MR. WATSON: Do you actually do market surveys?

MR. HATCHER: We check into the feasibility of such enterprises as cab
canpanies, drive-in restaurants, rubber products. The
conversion of used tires and what can be made fram them,
spices, pemnants, etc. Usually the businessman is a marginal
operator and hasn't thought the operatiocnal process through.
This is a roll that MEDIA can fulfill. The bank is willing
to go x number of dollars if MEDIA goes x number of dollars.

MR. WATSON: What are samne of the objectives of the management concept?

MR. HATCHER: If an individual has books that are out of order, he will
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need an accounting system set up, an audit or a marketing
study done. If it is an area in which they don't need
financial assistance, technical assistance can be given.
If he has no books, we will not lock at it. If he has
ddta, my staff can put together a set of statements. We
can set up an accounting system where an outside public
accountant can take over. We can set up a system but he
has to foot the bill, If sameone cames in and dumps a box
of papers, this would entail reconstruction work. We sign
a paper attesting to the authenticity of the work.

MR, WATSON: Does your staff have any pricrities as far as the three
basic categories, financial, technical, managerial, are
concerned.

MR. HATCHER: There are no priorities. There are certain members of the

staff primarily concerned with management and those primar-
ily concerned with financial.

Mr. Hatcher drew a diagram of the organizational structure
of MEDIA. How each of the levels are interwoven and what
their specific duties are in relation to minority businesses
and goods. There is an Executive Director, Deputy Director,
Business Develcpment Section, Management Section and a
Financial Section. Under the Business Development Section,
staff makes at least one corporation contact a week. Thirty
to fifty on behalf of individuals. Under the Management
Section there is a Chief Management Consultant and a
Management Analyst. Under the Financial Section, they have
a Financial Analyst and a Loan Officer.

MR. SIMPSON: Asked what the impact of this program was on the community.
MR. WATSON: How many clients is the staff serving?

Stated that he did not have the statistics with him. That
this comes from the Evaluation Section. Model Cities gets
copies of the Monthly Reports. He suggested that cammittee
mambers read the Quarterly Evaluation Report and the Monthly
Report and jot down questions and send them to him so that
he could get the appropriate information.

MR. HATCHER

In answer to a question fram a cammittee member, Mr. Hatcher
stated that their feeling for the most part is that the
neighborhood is not conducive to supporting business.

Stated that they try to find a place where an individual can
locate, if possible in the Model Neighborhood. If we

establish outside the Model Neighborhood, it will be a resident,
partnership or corporation venture.

MR. WATSON: Stated, in conjunction with Mr. Hatcher, that a tentative
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meeting would be scheduled for April 20th at 5:30 P. M. in
the Model Cities Conference Roam.

Meeting adjourned at 6:30 P. M.

Beverley J. Tate
Transaction Secretary



